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AO 442 (Rev 01/09) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

V. )
GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS g Case No. 21cr40
)
e S )
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS ER
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

0 Indictment & Superseding Indictment O Information (0 Superseding Information (O Complaint

O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice (O Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 111(a)(1) and (b)
18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2) and 2

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)3)

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) and (b)(1)(A)

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(4) and (b)(1)(A) i |
40 US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) i 2, - Faruqui
40 US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(F) < 2021.06.16

16:29:38 -04'00'

Issuing officer’s signature

Date: 06/16/2021

City and state: ~_Washington, D.C. Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) £ / /§/ 21, and the person was arrested on date) ¢ / /1&5/2)
A ' ;

aI(cityand::art) ”CCAM;CS-";’.’C . V

Date: 6//5‘/2_, 2 .
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MIME-Version:1.0

From:cmecf@vaed.uscourts.gov

To:Courtmail@localhost.localdomain

Bcc:

—-—-Case Participants: Thomas Arthur Garnett (brandi.y.h.hammond@usdoj.gov,
caseview.ecf@usdoj.gov, heidi.e.bokor@usdoj.gov, marlee.hoskin@usdoj.gov,
thomas.a.garnett@usdoj.gov, usavae.ric.ecf.crim@usdoj.gov), Magistrate Judge Mark R.
Colombell (autumn dickerson@vaed.uscourts.gov, mark colombell@vaed.uscourts.gov,
mrc_chambers@vaed.uscourts.gov)

—-—-Non Case Participants:

—-—No Notice Sent:

Message—-Id:10078539@vaed.uscourts.gov
Subject:Activity in Case 3:21-mj-00085-MRCVAED USA v. Sills Arrest - Rule 5
Content—Type: text/html

U.S. District Court

Eastern District of Virginia —

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/22/2021 at 9:05 AM EDT and filed on 6/21/2021

Case Name: USA v. Sills

Case Number: 3:21-mj—00085—MRC
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached
Docket Text:

Arrest of Geoffrey William Sills in the Eastern District of Virginia. (jsau, )

3:21-mj—00085—MRC—1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Thomas Arthur Garnett &nbsp &nbsp Thomas.A.Garnett@usdoj.gov, Brandi.Y.H.Hammond@usdoj.gov,
CASEVIEW.ECF@usdoj.gov, Heidi.E.Bokor@usdoj.gov, marlee.hoskin@usdoj.gov,
USAVAE.RIC.ECF.CRIM@USDOJ.GOV

3:21-mj—00085—MRC-1 Notice has been delivered by other means to:
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CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS — U.S. DISTRICT COURT, EASTERN DISTRICT OF VA, RICHMOND DIVISION

JUDGE: Coologn e I\ DOCKETNO. 3: 21Ny ¥S
REPORTER: FTR DATE: b [2) ]2 1
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA COUNSEL
V.
L. < illiam  EillS L _Shason Mike W\ Uor‘rim R-mlc@cub
Deft appeared via VTC ( ) ZOOM ( )
APPEARANCES: GOVERNMENT __“Thorne  Gome t (V)

DEFENDANT WITH COUNSEL (% ) DEFENDANT WITHOUT COUNSEL( )
DEFENDANT NOTPRESENT ( ) WAIVER OF APPEARANCE FILED ( )

INTERPRETER ()
BAIL STATUS: DEFENDANT ON BOND/SUPERVISED RELEASE( ) DEFENDANT INCARCERATED(Y)
BOND NOT SET( )
fuu S
TYPE OF INITIAL (N) ARRAIGNMENT ( ) REARRAIGNMENT/GUILTY PLEA( )
PROCEEDINGS: PRELIMINARY ( ) DETENTION( ) MOTIONS ( ) OTHER: ()
INITIAL ON SUPERVISED RELEASE/PROBATION VIOLATION ()
PRELIMINARY WAIVER OF INDICTMENT EXECUTED, FILED ( )
PROCEEDINGS: CRIMINAL INFORMATION FILED ( )
OTHER( )
INITIAL HEARING DATE OF ARREST: 9 l \7 ’ 2| GOVT’S MOTION TO UNSEAL ( )
PROCEEDINGS: COURT SUMMARIZED CHARGES () DEFT. ADVISED OF RULE 5 RIGHTS ( %)

FINANCIAL AFFIDAVIT () COUNSEL TO BE APPOINTED ( )
DEFT TO RETAIN COUNSEL (¥) (TiM find ¢3en

GOVT’S MOTION TO DETAIN DEFT (¥ ) ORDER OF TEMPORARY DETENTION (V)
DEFT REMANDED (¥ )

PRELIMINARY HEARING GOVT ADDUCED EVIDENCE( ) DEFT ADDUCED EVIDENCE () ARGUMENTS
PROCEEDINGS: HEARD( ) FINDINGS STATED FROMBENCH( )

DEFT WAIVED HEARING ( ) PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND ( )

MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE( ) GOVT( ) DEFT( )

WITNESS(ES)
DETENTION HEARING GOVT ADDUCED EVIDENCE( ) DEFT ADDUCED EVIDENCE ( )
PROCEEDINGS: ARGUMENTS HEARD () FINDINGS STATED FROM BENCH( )

DEFT WAIVED HEARING () DEFENDANT CONTINUED ON PRESENT BOND ()
DEFT HELD W/O BOND () FLIGHTRISK ( ) DANGER( )

DEFENDANT RELEASED ON PR BOND () ELECTRONIC MONITORING ()

3% PARTY CUSTODIAN () MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE () GOVT( ) DEFT( )
DEFT REMANDED () GOVT NOT SEEKING DETENTION ( )

DEFT RELEASED ON SAME CONDITIONS AS PREVIOUSLY IMPOSED ( )
WITNESS(ES)
X o 3 r

_pmduc\-ior\ ofF the vianea i

* Oue PmcasS Proteation Aet Ocler endecs d

CASE CONTINUED TO: klz4d )2y @ )00 fH FOR_ Deteatson)

CASE SET: 'Z:OO BEGAN: 2r.O ¢ ENDED: ‘a:oq TIMEIN COURT: Q paniawcAe A

USCA4 5



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Holding a Criminal Term

Grand Jury Sworn in on January 8,2021

RECEIVED

JUN 16 2021

Clerk, U.S. District and
Bankruptcy Courts

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Y.

PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY 111,
(Counts 11,19, 20, 24, 25,27, 32,36, 37)

TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS,
(Counts 11,13, 16,23, 24,25, 26,31, 36,
37)

DAVID LEE JUDD,
(Counts 13,17, 23, 24, 25,28, 33,36, 37)

CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN,
(Counts 1,2,3,4,10,18,21, 24, 25,29, 34,
36,37)

ROBERT MORSS, and
(Counts §,6,9, 15,22, 24, 25, 36,37)

GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS,
(Counts 7,8, 12, 14, 24, 25, 30,35, 36,37)

Defendants.

CRIMINAL NO. 21-CR-40 (TNM)

MAGISTRATE NO. 21-MJ-198, 21-MJ-
334,21-MJ-355, 21-MJ-468

GJO:2021R01414

VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. §§ 111(a)(1),2

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding
Certain Officers, Aiding and Abetting)
18 U.S.C. § 111(a)(1) and (b)
(Inflicting Bodily Injury on Certain
Officers)

18 U.S.C. §§ 2111,2

(Robbery)

18 U.S.C. § 111(a)(1) and (b)
(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding
Certain Officers Using a Dangerous
Weapon)

18 U.S.C. §§ 1512(¢)(2),2
(Obstruction of an Official Proceeding)
18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3)

(Civil Disorder)

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) and (b)(1)(A)
(Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a
Restricted Building or Grounds with a
Deadly or Dangerous Weapon)

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(4) and (b)(1)(A)
(Engaging in Physical Violence in a
Restricted Building or Grounds with a
Deadly or Dangerous Weapon)

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)

(Disorderly Conduct in

a Capitol Building)

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(F)

(Act of Physical Violence in the Capitol
Grounds or Buildings)
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THIRD SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT ONE

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 1:08 p.m., within the District of Columbia,
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate,
and interfere with an officer and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United
States Government (including any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting
such an officer and employee, while such officer or employee was engaged in and on account of
the performance of official duties, and where the acts in violation of this section involve physical
contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 111(a)(1))

COUNTTWO

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 1:11 p.m. to 1:13 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede,
intimidate, and interfere with an officer and employee of the United States, and of any branch of
the United States Government (including any member of the uniformed services), and any person
assisting such an officer and employee, while such officer or employee was engaged in and on
accountof the performance of official duties, and where the actsin v iolation of this section involve
physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 111(a)(1))

COUNT THREE

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 1:11 p.m. to 1:13 p.m., within the District of

Columbia, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede,

2
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intimidate, interfere and inflict bodily injury on, an officer and employee of the United States, and
of any branch of the United States Government (includingany member of the uniformed services),
while such officer or employee was engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties,
that is, T.R., an officer from the United States Capitol Police Department, and where the acts in
violation of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another
felony.

(Inflicting Bodily Injury on Certain Officers, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT FOUR

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 1:14 p.m., within the District of Columbia,
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate,
and interfere with an officer and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United
States Government (including any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting
such an officer and employee, while such officer or employee was engaged in and on account of
the performance of official duties, and where the acts in violation of this section involve physicai
contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers and Aiding and Abetting, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and 2)

COUNT FIVE

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:09 p.m., within the special maritime and
territorial jurisdiction of the United States, ROBERT MORSS, did by force and violence, and by
intimidation, take and attempt to take from the person or presence of another, that is, B.G., an

officer from the Metropolitan Police Department, a thing of value, that is, a baton.

(Robbery, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2111)

3
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COUNT SIX

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:14 p.m., within the special maritime and
territorial jurisdiction of the United States, ROBERT MORSS, did by force and violence, and by
intimidation, take and attempt to take from the person or presence of another, that is, J.C., an

officer from the Metropolitan Police Department, a thing of value, that s, a fence.

(Robbery, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2111)

COUNT SEVEN

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 2:25 p.m. to 2:32 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that is, a pole-
like object, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer
and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including
any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee,
while such officer or employee was engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties,
and where the acts in violation of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the
intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT EIGHT

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:32 p.m., within the District of Columbia,
GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that is, a pole-like object,
did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and employee

of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any member

+
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of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, while such
officer or employee was engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties, and where
the acts in violation of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intentto commit
another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT NINE

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:33 p.m., within the District of Columbia,
ROBERT MORSS did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an
officer and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government
(including any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and
employee, while such officer or employee was engaged in and on account of the performance of
official duties, and where the acts in violation of this section involve physical contact with the
victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers and Aiding and Abetting, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and2)

COUNT TEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:34 p.m., within the District of Columbia,
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate,
and interfere with an officer and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United
States Government (including any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting
such an officer and employee, while such officer or employee was engaged in and on account of

the performance of official duties, and where the acts in violation of this section involve physical

5

USCA4 10



contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers and Aiding and Abetting, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and 2)

COUNT ELEVEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:49 p.m. to 2:51 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY III and TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS did
forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and employee of
the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any member of
the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, while such officer
or employee was engaged in and on account of the performance of official duties, and where the
acts in violation of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit
another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers and Aiding and Abetting, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and2)

COUNT TWELVE

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:52 p.m. to 2:53 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS usinga deadly ordangerous weapon, thatis, a baton-
like object, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer
and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including
any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee,
while such officer or employee was engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties,
that is V.B., an officer from the Metropolitan Police Department and where the acts in \{iolation of
this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

6
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COUNT THIRTEEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:56 p.m. to 2:58 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS and DAVID LEE JUDD did forcibly assaul,
resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and employee of the United States,
and of any branch of the United States Government (including any member of the uniformed
services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, while such officer or employee
was engaged in and on accountofthe performanceof official duties,and where the acts in violation

of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers and Aiding and Abetting, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and 2)

COUNT FOURTEEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 2:58 p.m. to 3:00 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS usinga deadly ordangerous weapon, thatis, a baton-
like object, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer
and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including
any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee,
while such officer or employee was engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties,
that is C.W., an officer from the Metropolitan Police Department and where the acts in violation
of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

USCA4 12



COUNT FIFTEEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 3:02 p.m. to 3:05 p.m., within the special
maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, ROBERT MORSS, did by force and
violence, and by intimidation, take and attempt to take from the person or presence of another, that

is, P.N., an officer from the Metropolitan Police Department, a thing of value, that is, a shield.

(Robbery, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2111)

COUNT SIXTEEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 3:03 p.m. to 3:11 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that is, a
shield, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with, an officer and
employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any
member of the uniformed services), that is, A.G., an officer from the United States Capitol Police
Department, while such officer or employee was engaged in or on account of the performance of
official duties and where the acts in violation of this section involve physical contact with the
victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT SEVENTEEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 3:06 p.m. to 3:07 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, DAVID LEE JUDD using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that s, a firecracker, did
forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with, an officer and employee of

the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any member of
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the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, while such officer
oremployee was engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties and where the acts
in violation of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intentto commitanother
felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT EIGHTEEN

On or about January 6, 2021, at or around 3:06 p.m., within the District of Columbia,
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN, using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that is, OC spray,
did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and employee
of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any member
of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, thatis, O.F.,
an officer from the Metropolitan Police Department, while such officer or employee was engaged
in or on account of the performance of official duties and where the acts in violation of this section
involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT NINETEEN

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 3:06 p.m. to 3:15 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY III, using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that is, a
shield, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and
employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any

member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, that

USCA4 14



is, D.H., an officer from the Metropolitan Police Department, while such officer or employee was
engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties and where the acts in violation of
this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT TWENTY

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 3:06 p.m. to 3:15 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY III, using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that is, a
shield, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and
employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any
member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, that
is, H.F., an officer from the Metropolitan Police Department, while such officer or employee was
engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties and where the acts in violation of
this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT TWENTY-ONE

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 3:07 p.m. to 3:12 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN, using a deadly or dangerous weapon, that is,
a shield, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and
employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States Government (including any
member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, while
such officer or employee was engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties and

where the acts in violation of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent

10
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to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers Using a Dangerous Weapon, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(a)(1) and (b))

COUNT TWENTY-TWO

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 3:07 p.m. to 3:14 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, ROBERT MORSS did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and
interfere with an officer and employee of the United States, and of any branch of the United States
Government (including any member of the uniformed services), and any person assisting such an
officer and employee, while such officer or employee was engaged in and on account of the
performance of official duties, and where the acts in violation of this section involve physical
contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers and Aiding and Abetting, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and 2)

COUNT TWENTY-THREE

On or about January 6,2021, at or around 4:15 p.m. to 4:19 p.m., within the District of
Columbia, TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS and DAVID LEE JUDD did forcibly assault,
resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and employee of the United States,
and of any branch of the United States Government (including any member of the uniformed
services), and any person assisting such an officer and employee, while such officer or employee
was engaged in and on accountofthe performanceof official duties,and where the acts in violation
of this section involve physical contact with the victim and the intent to commit another felony.

(Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers and Aiding and Abetting, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and 2)

11
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COUNT TWENTY-FOUR

On or about January 6, 2021, within the District of Columbia and elsewhere, PATRICK
E. MCCAUGHEY III, TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS, DAVID LEE JUDD,
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN, ROBERT MORSS, and GEOFFREY WILLIAM
SILLS attempted to, and did, corruptly obstruct, influence, and impedean official proceeding, that
is, a proceeding before Congress, specifically, Congress’s certification of the Electoral College
vote as set out in the Twelfth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States and 3 U.S.C. §§
15-18.

(Obstruction of an Official Proceeding and Aiding and Abetting, in violation of Title

18, United States Code, Sections 1512(c)(2) and 2)

COUNT TWENTY-FIVE

On or about January 6, 2021, within the District of Columbia, PATRICK E.
MCCAUGHEY 1II, TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS, DAVID LEE JUDD,
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH QUAGLIN, ROBERT MORSS, and GEOFFREY WILLIAM
SILLS committed and attempted to commit an act to obstruct, impede, and interfere with a law
enforcement officer, lawfully engaged in the lawful performance of his or her official duties
incidentto and duringthe commission ofa civil disorder, andthe civil disorderobstructed, delayed,
and adversely affected the conduct and performance of a federally protected function.

(Civil Disorder, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section231 (a)(3))

COUNT TWENTY-SIX

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, TRISTAN CHANDLER

STEVENS did knowingly, and with intent to impede and disrupt the orderly conduct of

Government business and official functions, engage in disorderly and disruptive conduct in and

12
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within such proximity to, a restricted building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and
otherwise restricted area within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President
and Vice President-elect were temporarily visiting, when and so that such conduct did in fact
impede and disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business and official functions and, during
alnd in relation to the offense, did use and carry a deadly and dangerous weapon, that s, a shield.
(Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a

Deadly or Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1752(a)(2) and (b)(1)(A))

COUNT TWENTY-SEVEN

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY
III did knowingly, and with intent to impede and disrupt the orderly conduct of Government
business and official functions, engage in disorderly and disruptive conduct in and within such
proximity to, a restricted building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise
restricted area within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice
President-elect were temporarily visiting, when and so that such conduct did in fact impede and
disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business and official functions and, during and in
relation to the offense, did use and carry a deadly and dangerous weapon, that is, a shield.

(Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a
Deadly or Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1752(a)(2) and (b)(1)(A))

COUNT TWENTY-EIGHT

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, DAVID LEE JUDD did
knowingly, and with intent to impede and disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business and
official functions, engage in disorderly and disruptive conduct in and within such proximity to, a

restricted building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise restricted area
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within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice President-
elect were temporarily visiting, when and so that such conductdid in fact impede and disrupt the
orderly conduct of Government business and official functions and, during and in relation to the
offense, did use and carry a deadly and dangerous weapon, that is, a firecracker.
(Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a
Deadly or Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1752(a)(2) and (b)(1)(A))

COUNT TWENTY-NINE

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH
QUAGLIN did knowingly, and with intent to impede and disrupt the orderly conduct of
Government business and official functions, engage in disorderly and disruptive conduct in and
within such proximity to, a restricted building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and
otherwise restricted area within the United States Capitoland its grounds, where the Vice President
and Vice President-elect were temporarily visiting, when and so that such conduct did in fact
impede and disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business and official functions and, during
and in rclati(l)n to the offense, did use and carry a deadly and dangerous weapon, thatis, OC spray
and a shield.

(Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a

Deadly or Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1752(a)(2) and (b)(1)(A))

COUNT THIRTY

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, GEOFFREY WILLIAM
SILLS did knowingly, and with intent to impede and disrupt the orderly conduct of Govemment
business and official functions, engage in disorderly and disruptive conductin and within such

proximity to, a restricted building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise
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restricted area within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice
President-elect were temporarily visiting, when and so that such conductdid in factimpede and
disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business and official functions and, during and in
relation to the offense, did use and carry a deadly and dangerous weapon, that is, a baton-like

object.

(Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a
Deadly or Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1752(a)(2) and (b)(1)(A))

COUNT THIRTY-ONE

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, TRISTAN CHANDLER
STEVENS did knowingly engage in any act of physical violence against any personand property
in a restricted buildingand grounds, that s, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise restricted area
within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice President-
elect were temporarily visitingand, duringand in relation to the offense, did use and carry adeadly

and dangerous weapon, that is, a shield.

(Engaging in Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a Deadly or
Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1752(a)4) and

(b)(1)(A))

COUNT THIRTY-TWO

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY
I did knowingly engage in any act of physical violence against any person and property in a
restricted building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise restricted area
within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice President-

elect were temporarily visitingand, duringand in relation to the offense, did use and carry deadly

15
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and dangerous weapon, that is, a shield.

(Engaging in Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a Deadly or
Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1752(a)(4) and

(b)(1)(A))

COUNT THIRTY-THREE

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, DAVID LEE JUDD did
knowingly engage in any act of physical violence against any person and property in a restricted
building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise restricted area within the
United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice President-elect were
temporarily visiting and, during and in relation to the offense, did use and carry a deadly and
dangerous weapon, that is, a firecracker.

(Engaging in Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a Deadly or
Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1752(a)(4) and

(b)(1)(A))
COUNT THIRTY-FOUR

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH
QUAGLIN did knowingly engage in any act of physical violence against any person and property
in a restricted buildingand grounds, thatis, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise restricted area
within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice President-
electwere temporarily visitingand, duringand in relation to the offense, did use and carry a deadly
and dangerous weapon, that is, OC spray and a shield.

(Engaging in Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a Deadly or
Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1752(a)(4) and

(b)(1)(A))
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COUNT THIRTY-FIVE

On or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, GEOFFREY WILLIAM
SILLS did knowingly engage in any act of physical violence against any person and property in a
restricted building and grounds, that is, any posted, cordoned-off, and otherwise restricted area
within the United States Capitol and its grounds, where the Vice President and Vice President-
elect were temporarily visitingand, duringand in relation to the offense, did use and carry adeadly
and dangerous weapon, that is, a baton-like object.

(Engaging in Physical Violence in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a Deadly or
Dangerous Weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1752(a)(4) and

(b)(1)(A))

COUNT THIRTY-SIX

On orabout January 6,2021, in the District of Columbia, PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY
11, TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS, DAVID LEE JUDD, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH
QUAGLIN, ROBERT MORSS, and GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS willfully and knowingly
engaged in disorderly and disruptive conduct in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to
impede, disrupt, and disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress and either House of
Congress, and the orderly conduct in that building of a hearing before or any deliberation of, a
committee of Congress or either House of Congress.

(Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building, in violation of Title 40, United States Code,
Section 5104 (e)(2)(D))

17
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COUNT THIRTY-SEVEN

On orabout January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia, PATRICK E. MCCAUGHEY
III, TRISTAN CHANDLER STEVENS, DAVID LEE JUDD, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH
QUAGLIN, ROBERT MORSS, and GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS willfully and knowingly
engaged in an act of physical violence within the United States Capitol Grounds and any of the
Capitol Buildings.

(Act of Physical Violence in the Capitol Grounds or Buildings, in violation of Title 40,
United States Code, Section 5104(e)(2)(F))

A TRUE BILL:
FOREPERSON.
C%mvh )7)@?5%
Attorney}z: the Unitéd States in
and for the District of Columbia.
18
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AO 466A (Rev. 12/09) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indictment)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Virginia

United States of America
V. Case No. 3:21-MJ-085

GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS Charging District’s Case No.  21-CR-40-(TNM)

e e e S N

Defendant

WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)

I understand that I have been charged in another district, the (name of other coury)  United States District Court -

District of Columbia

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

(1 retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if [ am unable to retain counsel;

(2) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

(3) production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

4) a preliminary hearing within 14 days of my first appearance if [ am in custody and 21 days otherwise —

unless [ am indicted — to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has
been committed;

(5) a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;
(6) request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.
| agree to waive my right(s) to:

Er‘ an identity hearing and production of the warrant.

] a preliminary hearing.
] a detention hearing.
] an identity hearing, production of the warrant, and any preliminary or detention hearing to which I may

be entitled in this district. I request that those hearings be held in the prosecuting district, at a time set
by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are
pending against me.

Dats: 6/21/2021 G-‘{ff“"j &J S

é%m 's signature

7~

Signature of defendant’s attorney

Shawn Mol

Printed name of defendant s attorney
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Richmond Division
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Criminal Case No. 3:21-MJ-0085

GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS,
Defendant.

ORDER

This matter comes before the Court on its own initiative. Pursuant to Federal Rule of
Criminal Procedure 5(f) and the Due Process Protections Act, Pub. L. No 116-182, 134 Stat. 894
(Oct. 21, 2020), the Court ORDERS the United States to adhere to the disclosure obligations set
forth in Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963) and its progeny. Brady v. Maryland instructs
that “the suppression by the prosecution of evidence favorable to an accused” violates due
process where the evidence is “material either to guilt or to punishment, irrespective of the good
faith or bad faith of the prosecution.” 373 U.S. at 87. Failure to adhere to this requirement may
result in serious consequences, up to and including vacating a conviction or disciplinary action
against the prosecution.

Having given counsel the oral admonition required by the Due Process Protections Act,
this Order serves as the reminder of prosecutorial obligation and duties in accordance with Rule
5(f) and the Eastern District of Virginia Standing Order concerning the same.

It is SO ORDERED.

ISV R-C__
Mark R. Colombell
United States Magistrate Judge

Date: June 21, 2021
Richmond, Virginia
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Richmond Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Criminal Case No. 3:21-MJ-085
GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS,

Defendant.

TEMPORARY DETENTION ORDER

Upon motion of the United States Attorney, and finding that this case involves (1) an
offense described in 18 U.S.C. § 3142(f)(1)(A)-(E) or (2) a serious risk that the defendant will
flee or will, or will attempt to, obstruct justice or threaten, injure, or intimidate a prospective
witness or juror, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(f)(2)(A)-(B), it is ORDERED that:

1. The defendant is committed to the custody of the Attorney General of the United
States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(i) for confinement in a corrections facility, separate, to the
extent practicable, from persons awaiting or serving sentences or being held in custody pending
appeal.

2. The defendant be afforded reasonable opportunity to consult with his attorney.

3. That the person in charge of the corrections facility deliver the defendant to the United
States Marshal, and the United States Marshal produce the defendant before this Court on
June 24, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. for a Detention Hearing.

4. The Clerk is directed to FILE this Order electronically and notify all counsel of record
and the United States Marshals Service, Richmond Division, accordingly.

sV R-C__

Mark R. Colombell
United States Magistrate Judge

Dated: June 21, 2021
Richmond, Virginia
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AO 472 (Rev. 11/16) Order of Detention Pending Trial

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Virginia

United States of America

V.
Case No. 3:21MJ085
GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS

N N N N N

Defendant

ORDER OF DETENTION PENDING TRIAL
Part I - Eligibility for Detention

Upon the

X] Motion of the Government attorney pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(f)(1), or
[] Motion of the Government or Court’s own motion pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(f)(2),

the Court held a detention hearing and found that detention is warranted. This order sets forth the Court’s findings of fact
and conclusions of law, as required by 18 U.S.C. § 3142(i), in addition to any other findings made at the hearing.

Part II - Findings of Fact and Law as to Presumptions under § 3142(e)

[ ]A. Rebuttable Presumption Arises Under 18 U.S.C. § 3142(e)(2) (previous violator): There is a rebuttable

presumption that no condition or combination of conditions will reasonably assure the safety of any other person
and the community because the following conditions have been met:

[1(1) the defendant is charged with one of the following crimes described in 18 U.S.C. § 3142(f)(1):
[](a) a crime of violence, a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1591, or an offense listed in 18 U.S.C.
§ 2332b(g)(5)(B) for which a maximum term of imprisonment of 10 years or more is prescribed; or
[ (b) an offense for which the maximum sentence is life imprisonment or death; or

[](c) an offense for which a maximum term of imprisonment of 10 years or more is prescribed in the
Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. §§ 801-904), the Controlled Substances Import and Export Act
(21 U.S.C. §§ 951-971), or Chapter 705 of Title 46, U.S.C. (46 U.S.C. §§ 70501-70508); or
[](d) any felony if such person has been convicted of two or more offenses described in subparagraphs
(a) through (c) of this paragraph, or two or more State or local offenses that would have been offenses
described in subparagraphs (a) through (c) of this paragraph if a circumstance giving rise to Federal
jurisdiction had existed, or a combination of such offenses; or
[](e) any felony that is not otherwise a crime of violence but involves:
(i) a minor victim; (ii) the possession of a firearm or destructive device (as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 921);
(iii) any other dangerous weapon; or (iv) a failure to register under 18 U.S.C. § 2250; and
[1(2) the defendant has previously been convicted of a Federal offense that is described in 18 U.S.C.
§ 3142(f)(1), or of a State or local offense that would have been such an offense if a circumstance giving rise
to Federal jurisdiction had existed; and
[1(3) the offense described in paragraph (2) above for which the defendant has been convicted was
committed while the defendant was on release pending trial for a Federal, State, or local offense; and
[](4) a period of not more than five years has elapsed since the date of conviction, or the release of the
defendant from imprisonment, for the offense described in paragraph (2) above, whichever is later.

Page 1 of 3
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AO 472 (Rev. 11/16) Order of Detention Pending Trial

[_|B. Rebuttable Presumption Arises Under 18 U.S.C. § 3142(e)(3) (narcotics, firearm, other offenses): There is a
rebuttable presumption that no condition or combination of conditions will reasonably assure the appearance of the
defendant as required and the safety of the community because there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
committed one or more of the following offenses:

[1(1) an offense for which a maximum term of imprisonment of 10 years or more is prescribed in the

Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. §§ 801-904), the Controlled Substances Import and Export Act (21
U.S.C. §§ 951-971), or Chapter 705 of Title 46, U.S.C. (46 U.S.C. §§ 70501-70508);

[ 1(2) an offense under 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(c), 956(a), or 2332b;

[1(3) an offense listed in 18 U.S.C. § 2332b(g)(5)(B) for which a maximum term of imprisonment of 10 years
or more is prescribed;

[1(4) an offense under Chapter 77 of Title 18, U.S.C. (18 U.S.C. §§ 1581-1597) for which a maximum term of
imprisonment of 20 years or more is prescribed; or

[1(5) an offense involving a minor victim under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201, 1591, 2241, 2242, 2244(a)(1), 2245,

2251, 2251A, 2252(a)(1), 2252(a)(2), 2252(a)(3), 2252A(a)(1), 2252A(a)(2), 2252A(a)(3), 2252A(a)(4),
2260, 2421, 2422, 2423, or 2425.

[ ]C. Conclusions Regarding Applicability of Any Presumption Established Above

[] The defendant has not introduced sufficient evidence to rebut the presumption above, and detention is
ordered on that basis. (Part IIl need not be completed.)

OR

[] The defendant has presented evidence sufficient to rebut the presumption, but after considering the
presumption and the other factors discussed below, detention is warranted.

Part III - Analysis and Statement of the Reasons for Detention

After considering the factors set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3142(g) and the information presented at the detention hearing,
the Court concludes that the defendant must be detained pending trial because the Government has proven:

XIBy clear and convincing evidence that no condition or combination of conditions of release will reasonably assure
the safety of any other person and the community.

XIBy a preponderance of evidence that no condition or combination of conditions of release will reasonably assure
the defendant’s appearance as required.

In addition to any findings made on the record at the hearing, the reasons for detention include the following:

X] Weight of evidence against the defendant is strong
X Subject to lengthy period of incarceration if convicted
] Prior criminal history
[] Participation in criminal activity while on probation, parole, or supervision
[] History of violence or use of weapons
[] History of alcohol or substance abuse
[] Lack of stable employment
[ ] Lack of stable residence
[] Lack of financially responsible sureties
[] Lack of significant community or family ties to this district
Page 2 of 3
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[] Significant family or other ties outside the United States

[ ] Lack of legal status in the United States

[] Subject to removal or deportation after serving any period of incarceration
[] Prior failure to appear in court as ordered

[] Prior attempt(s) to evade law enforcement

[] Use of alias(es) or false documents

[] Background information unknown or unverified

[] Prior violations of probation, parole, or supervised release

OTHER REASONS OR FURTHER EXPLANATION:

Part IV - Directions Regarding Detention

The defendant is remanded to the custody of the Attorney General or to the Attorney General’s designated representative
for confinement in a corrections facility separate, to the extent practicable, from persons awaiting or serving sentences or
being held in custody pending appeal. The defendant must be afforded a reasonable opportunity for private consultation
with defense counsel. On order of a court of the United States or on request of an attorney for the Government, the
person in charge of the corrections facility must deliver the defendant to a United States Marshal for the purpose of an
appearance in connection with a court proceeding.

Date: 6/24/21 1) YNRC__
Mark R. Colombe]lUnited States Magistrate Judge
United States Magistrate Judge

Page 3 of 3
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AO 94 (Rev. 06/09) Commitment to Another District

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Virginia

United States of America

N )
' )
) Case No. 3:21-MJ-085
GEOFFREY WILLIAM SILLS ; Charging District’s
) 21-CR-40-
Defendant Case No. (TNM)
COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT
The defendant has been ordered to appear in the District of Columbia ,
(if applicable) division. The defendant may need an interpreter for this language:

The defendant:  [X] will retain an attorney. Defendant has retained Timothy Anderson

[] is requesting court-appointed counsel.
The defendant remains in custody after the initial appearance.

IT IS ORDERED: The United States marshal must transport the defendant, together with a copy of this order,
to the charging district and deliver the defendant to the United States marshal for that district, or to another officer
authorized to receive the defendant. The marshal or officer in the charging district should immediately notify the United
States attorney and the clerk of court for that district of the defendant’s arrival so that further proceedings may be
promptly scheduled. The clerk of this district must promptly transmit the papers and any bail to the charging district.

Date: 6/24/2021 s WAl D\CVQ.M‘-Q

Judge's signature

Mark R. Colombell, United States Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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CLOSED
U.S. District Court
Eastern District of Virginia = (Richmond)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 3:21-mj-00085-MRC-1

Case title: USA v. Sills Date Filed: 06/21/2021
Date Terminated: 06/24/2021

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge Mark R.
Colombell

Defendant (1)

Geoffrey William Sills represented by Shawn Michael Mihill

TERMINATED: 06/24/2021 Anderson & Associates, PC
2492 North Landing Rd
Suite 104

Virginia Beach, VA 23456
757-301-3636

Fax: 757-301-3640

Email: attorney@virginialawoffice.com
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Timothy V. Anderson
Anderson & Associates, PC
2492 North Landing Rd

Suite 104

Virginia Beach, VA 23456
757-301-3636

Fax: 757-301-3640

Email: timanderson(@virginialawoffice.com
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Pending Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None
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Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None
Complaints Disposition
None
Plaintiff
USA represented by Thomas Arthur Garnett
US Attorney Office (Richmond)
SunTrust Building
919 East Main Street
Suite 1900
Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 819—5431

Email: Thomas.A.Garnett@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: US Attorney

Date Filed # | Page | Docket Text

06/21/2021 Arrest of Geoffrey William Sills in the Eastern District of Virginia. (jsau, )
(Entered: 06/22/2021)

06/21/2021

=

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Mark R. Colombell:
Initial Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3) Proceedings as to Geoffrey William Sills held
on 6/21/2021; Court reminded counsel of prosecutorial obligations as required
under Rule 5(f); Court summarized charges; Deft advised of rights; Deft retained
counsel (Shawn Mihill present for Tim Anderson); Govt seeking detention —
Granted; Deft waived identity hearing and production of the warrant; Detention
Hearing set for 6/24/2021 at 01:00 PM in Richmond Courtroom 5300 before
Magistrate Judge Mark R. Colombell. (Attachments: # 1 Rule 5 Documents from
the District of Colombia)(FTR)(jsau) (Entered: 06/22/2021)

06/21/2021

[}

WAIVER of Rule 5 Hearings (identity hearing and production of the warrant
only) by Geoffrey William Sills. (jsau, ) (Entered: 06/22/2021)

06/21/2021

[0S

ORDER as to Geoffrey William Sills. This matter comes before the Court on its
own initiative. Pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 5(f) and the Due
Process Protections Act, Pub. L. No 116—182, 134 Stat. 894 (Oct. 21, 2020), the
Court ORDERS the United States to adhere to the disclosure obligations set forth
in Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963) and its progeny. Brady v. Maryland
instructs that the suppression by the prosecution of evidence favorable to an
accused violates due process where the evidence is material either to guilt or to
punishment, irrespective of the good faith or bad faith of the prosecution. 373
U.S. at 87. Failure to adhere to this requirement may result in serious
consequences, up to and including vacating a conviction or disciplinary action
against the prosecution. Having given counsel the oral admonition required by the
Due Process Protections Act, this Order serves as the reminder of prosecutorial
obligation and duties in accordance with Rule 5(f) and the Eastern District of

USCA4 2



Virginia Standing Order concerning the same. Signed by Magistrate Judge Mark
R. Colombell on 6/21/21. (jsau) (Entered: 06/22/2021)

06/21/2021

I~

Temporary Detention Order as to Geoffrey William Sills. Signed by Magistrate
Judge Mark R. Colombell on 6/21/21. (jsau, ) (Entered: 06/22/2021)

06/23/2021

I

Pretrial Services Bond REPORT (Initial Pretrial Services Bond Report)
(SEALED — government and defense counsel) as to Geoffrey William Sills.
(taylor, sheree) (Entered: 06/23/2021)

06/24/2021

=)

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Mark R. Colombell:
Detention Hearing as to Geoffrey William Sills held on 6/24/2021; Govt adduced
evidence; Deft adduced evidence; Arguments heard; Findings stated from the
bench; Def held without bond; Deft committed to the District of
Columbia.(FTR)(jsau, ) (Entered: 06/25/2021)

06/24/2021

I~

ORDER OF DETENTION as to Geoffrey William Sills. Signed by Magistrate
Judge Mark R. Colombell on 6/24/21. (jsau, ) (Entered: 06/25/2021)

06/24/2021

lco

COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT as to Geoffrey William Sills.
Defendant committed to District of District of Columbia. Signed by Magistrate
Judge Mark R. Colombell on 6/24/21. (jsau, ) (Entered: 06/25/2021)
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